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SUMVARY

Per your request on January 14, 1977, | have contacted the

foll owi ng people on the question of whether a gray iron foundry
woul d be consi dered subject to PSD review under 40 C. F.R
52.21(d): Richard Biondi (DSSE), Dan DeRoeck (OAQPS), and Brian
Beal s. They, including nyself, all agree that a gray iron
foundry is not to be considered as one of the nineteen source

categories subject to 52.21(d) (i.e., it is not an iron and
steel mll nor an integral part of one).
ACTI ON

To files. A copy of our reply to M. Schul kers is attached.
BACKGROUND

Your tel ephone conversation with M. J. R Schul kers, Chief
Staff Engi neer, Dayton Malleable, Inc., P.O Box 98, Dayton,
Ohi 0 45401 (513/298-5251), concerning construction of a gray
iron foundry near, Gadsden, Al abama.

cc: Ri chard Bi ondi

Dan DeRoeck
M ke Trutna
Brian Beal s
Bill Burch

El i ot Cooper
Bob Geddi s

JimWI burn



